
From: Ellis, Evelyn
To: Orozco, Uriel
Cc: Powell, Greg
Subject: Fw: Hotel and Downtown Overlay
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:43:49 PM

 
Evelyn Ellis
Planning Analyst
City of Petaluma | Community
Development
office. 707-778-
4319 | eellis@cityofpetaluma.org 

          
Petaluma is in a drought. There are
many programs and incentives
to help you conserve water! Learn
more HERE. 

 

Evelyn Ellis
Planning Analyst
City of Petaluma | Community
Development
office. 707-778-4319 |
eellis@cityofpetaluma.org

      

  

Curious about what is happening
with the Petaluma Fair and
Fairgrounds? Click to learn more.

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 3:56 PM
To: Ellis, Evelyn <eellis@cityofpetaluma.org>
Cc: McDonnell, Kevin <kmcdonnell@cityofpetaluma.org>; Barnacle, Brian
<bbarnacle@cityofpetaluma.org>; Cader-Thompson, Janice <jcaderthompson@cityofpetaluma.org>;
Healy, Mike <mhealy@cityofpetaluma.org>; knau@cityofpateluma.org <knau@cityofpateluma.org>;
Pocekay, Dennis <dpocekay@cityofpetaluma.org>; Shribbs, John <jshribbs@cityofpetaluma.org>; --
City Clerk <CityClerk@cityofpetaluma.org>
Subject: Hotel and Downtown Overlay
 
---Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM OUTSIDE OUR
EMAIL SYSTEM.---






